
From: Peterson, Dana M.
To: "Eddings, Scott"
Cc: "Dyer, Matt"
Subject: RE: Bosque Fence Project - ABCWUA
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:47:29 PM
Attachments: 3971_001.pdf

Good Afternoon Scott-
The attached sketch is acceptable to Hydrology for use along the north property line. I’ll add this to
the Hydrology file for this project.
v/r,
Dana

DANA PETERSON, P.E, CFM
senior engineer, hydrology section
o 505.924.3695
e dpeterson@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Eddings, Scott [mailto:seddings@Huitt-Zollars.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Peterson, Dana M.
Subject: Bosque Fence Project - ABCWUA
 
Hi Dana –
 
Based on our conversation yesterday I’m sending you the retaining sketch for your records.
 
Scott
 
From: RanIRC5255@huitt-zollars.com [mailto:RanIRC5255@huitt-zollars.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Eddings, Scott
Subject: Attached Image
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